2024年1-4月最新

雅思口语 Part1 题库+答案

目 录

Travelling:	6
Do you like traveling?	6
How often do you go traveling?	
Where do you usually travel?	
How do you feel when you are traveling?	
Clothing:	6
What kind of clothes do you like to wear?	6
Do you prefer to wear comfortable and casual clothes or smart clothes?	
Do you like wearing T-shirts?	
Do you spend a lot of time choosing clothes?	
Chatting:	7
Do you like chatting with friends?	7
What do you usually chat about with friends?	
Do you prefer to chat with a group of people or with only one friend?	
Do you prefer to communicate face-to-face or via social media?	
Do you argue with friends?	
Geography:	8
How do you like geography?	8
Do you think geography is useful?	
Have you ever learned geography?	
Do you want to be a geography teacher?	
Fishing:	8
Is fishing popular in your country?	8
Do you like eating fish?	
Have you ever been to a place where there are lots of fish around you?	
Have you seen any movies with lots of fish?	
Helping Others:	

Do you usually help people around you?	9
How do you help people around you, such as neighbors, family, and friends?	9
Do your parents teach you how to help others?	9
Did your parents help you a lot when you were young?	9
What have you done to help the elderly?	9
Gifts:	10
Have you ever sent handmade gifts to others?	10
Have you ever received a great gift?	
What do you consider when choosing a gift?	10
Do you think you are good at choosing gifts?	10
Robots:	10
Are robots important?	10
Would robots affect people's lives?	
Have you ever watched a movie about robots?	
Should we let a robot drive for us for long journeys?	
What can robots do for you at home?	11
Running:	11
Do you go running a lot?	11
Where do you usually go running?	11
When was the last time you went running?	11
What do you think of running as a sport?	11
Films:	12
What films do you like?	12
Did you often watch films when you were a child?	
Did you ever go to the cinema alone as a child?	
Do you often go to the cinema with your friends?	12
Do you think going to the cinema is a good way to spend time with friends?.	12
Tea and coffee:	. 12
Do people like tea and coffee nowadays?	12
Do you prefer to use tea or coffee to serve your guests?	
When was the last time you had a cup of coffee or tea?	13
Do you usually buy your coffee in a coffee shop?	13
Noise:	13
5. Do you like to stay in a place with a lot of noise?	13
What kinds of noises are there in the area where you live?	
Do you want to move to a quieter place?	
Do you think there is too much noise in today's world?	13
Is making noise one of people's rights?	13

Musical instruments:	14
Have you ever learned to play a musical instrument?	14
What musical instruments do you enjoy listening to the most?	
Do you think children should learn to play an instrument at school?	
Do you think music education is important to children?	14
Do you like chatting with friends?	14
What do you usually chat about with friends?	
Do you prefer to chat with a group of people or with only one friend?	
Do you prefer to communicate face-to-face or via social media?	
Do you argue with friends?	15
<mark>Map:</mark>	15
Do you often use maps?	15
Do you use paper maps?	15
How often do you use maps on your phone?	15
Do you have maps at home?	15
What kind of clothes do you like to wear?	
Do you prefer to wear comfortable and casual clothes or smart clothes?	
Do you like wearing T-shirts?	
Do you spend a lot of time choosing clothes?	16
Transport:	16
How do you go to work/school?	16
What's the most popular means of transportation in your hometown?	16
How far is it from your home to work/school?	16
Do you think people will drive more in the future?	16
The area you live in	17
Do you like the area that you live in?	17
What are some changes in the area recently?	
Do you know any famous people in your area?	17
Where do you like to go in that area?	17
Do you know any of your neighbors?	17
Do you like the area that you live in?	17
Have you lived in your area for a long time?	17
Would you like to see any changes in the area you live?	18
Work/Studies	18
What subjects are you studying?	18
Do you like your subject?	
Why did you choose to study that subject?	
Is it very interesting?	
Do you prefer to study in the mornings or in the afternoons?	18

	Are you looking forward to working?	18
	What technology do you use when you study?	18
	What work do you do?	19
	Why did you choose to do that type of work (or that job)?	19
	Do you like your job?	19
	Do you miss being a student?	19
	What technology do you use at work?	19
	Who helps you the most? And how?	19
	Where do you work?	19
	Is it a good place to work?	19
	Would you like the place where you work to make any changes?	20
	Where do you study?	20
	Is it a good place to study?	20
	Would you like the place where you study to make any changes?	20
Ца	ometown	20
Пυ	inetown	20
	Where is your hometown?	20
	Is that a big city or a small place?	20
	Do you like your hometown?	20
	What do you like (most) about your hometown?	20
	Is there anything you disliked about it?	21
	How long have you been living there?	21
	Do you like living there?	21
	Do you think you'll continue living there for a long time?	21
	Please describe your hometown a little.	21
	What's your hometown famous for?	21
	Did you learn about the history of your hometown at school?	21
	What's (the name of) your hometown?	21
	Is that a big city or a small place?	22
	How long have you lived there?	22
Нο	me/Accommodation	22
110		
	Do you live in a house or a flat?	
	Can you describe the place where you live?	
	How long have you lived there?	
	Please describe the room you live in.	22
	What part of your home do you like the most?	22
	Who do you live with?	
	What room does your family spend most of the time in?	
	What do you usually do in your flat?	
	What kinds of accommodation do you live in?	23
	Do you plan to live there for a long time?	23
	Do you prefer living in a house or a flat?	23
	Are the transport facilities to your home very good?	23

What kind of house or flat do you want to live in the future?	23
What's your favorite room in your apartment/house?	23
What makes you feel pleasant in your home?	23
What's the difference between where you are living now and where	you have
lived in the past?	23
Do you think it is important to live in a comfortable environment?	23

Travelling:

Do you like traveling?

Yes, I absolutely love traveling! It's one of my favorite things to do. Exploring new places, experiencing different cultures, and creating memories are all aspects of traveling that I thoroughly enjoy.

How often do you go traveling?

As a student, my travel opportunities are somewhat limited due to academic commitments. However, whenever I have breaks or vacations, I try to plan at least one trip. So, on average, I go traveling a few times a year.

Where do you usually travel?

I usually travel to different cities within my country or nearby countries. I enjoy exploring both natural landscapes and historical sites. It's a great way for me to broaden my horizons and learn about different cultures without going too far from home.

How do you feel when you are traveling?

When I am traveling, I feel a sense of excitement and adventure. It's a break from my daily routine and allows me to immerse myself in new environments. I feel a sense of freedom and curiosity, and it brings me immense joy and happiness.



What kind of clothes do you like to wear?

I personally like to wear comfortable and versatile clothes. I prefer a casual style that allows me to move freely and feel at ease throughout the day.

Do you prefer to wear comfortable and casual clothes or smart clothes?

I lean more towards comfortable and casual clothes. I value comfort and practicality in my everyday attire, especially when I'm attending classes or engaging in various activities

Do you like wearing T-shirts?

Yes, I do enjoy wearing T-shirts. They are simple, versatile, and can be easily paired with different bottoms. T-shirts also come in various designs and colors, allowing me

to express my personal style.

Do you spend a lot of time choosing clothes?

As a student, I typically don't spend a lot of time choosing clothes on a daily basis. I prefer to have a few go-to outfits that I know I feel comfortable and confident in. However, for special occasions or events, I may spend a bit more time selecting the appropriate attire to suit the specific occasion.



Do you like chatting with friends?

Yes, I really enjoy chatting with my friends. It's a great way to connect, share experiences, and strengthen our bond. Chatting allows us to catch up, discuss various topics, and have fun conversations.

What do you usually chat about with friends?

With my friends, we chat about a wide range of topics. We discuss our daily lives, share interesting stories, talk about movies or TV shows we've watched, discuss hobbies or interests, and sometimes even have deep conversations about life and personal experiences.

Do you prefer to chat with a group of people or with only one friend?

It depends on the situation and my mood. I enjoy both group chats and one-on-one conversations. Group chats can be lively and energetic, allowing for multiple perspectives and interactions. On the other hand, one-on-one conversations often provide a more intimate and focused connection with a friend.

Do you prefer to communicate face-to-face or via social media?

While I appreciate the convenience of social media for staying connected, I prefer face-to-face communication. Meeting my friends in person allows for a more genuine and meaningful interaction. Non-verbal cues, such as body language and facial expressions, add depth to our conversations and create a stronger connection.

Do you argue with friends?

Occasionally, disagreements or differences of opinion may arise among friends, and arguments can happen. However, I believe that healthy communication and mutual respect are essential in resolving conflicts. It's important to approach disagreements with an open mind, listen to each other's perspectives, and strive for understanding and compromise. Ultimately, friendships can grow stronger through effective communication and resolving conflicts in a respectful manner.



How do you like geography?

I find geography fascinating. It helps me understand the world we live in, including different countries, landscapes, and cultures. It's interesting to learn about natural features like mountains, rivers, and deserts, as well as human geography, such as population distribution and urbanization.

Do you think geography is useful?

Yes, I believe geography is highly useful. It provides us with knowledge about the Earth's physical and social systems, which helps us make informed decisions and understand the interconnectedness of the world. Geography is crucial for understanding issues like climate change, resource management, and urban planning.

Have you ever learned geography?

Yes, geography has been a part of my education since primary school. I have studied various aspects of geography, including physical geography, human geography, and cartography. It has given me a broader perspective and a deeper appreciation of the world we live in.

Do you want to be a geography teacher?

While I find geography fascinating, I do not have aspirations to become a geography teacher. However, I appreciate the important role that geography teachers play in educating students about the world and shaping their understanding of various geographical concepts.



Is fishing popular in your country?

Yes, fishing is quite popular in my country. With a diverse range of rivers, lakes, and coastal areas, many people enjoy fishing as a recreational activity and a way to spend time outdoors.

Do you like eating fish?

Yes, I enjoy eating fish. It is a healthy and delicious source of protein. Different fish have distinct flavors, and I appreciate the variety of dishes that can be prepared with fish.

Have you ever been to a place where there are lots of fish around you?

Yes, I have been to coastal areas and lakes where fish are abundant. It's a wonderful experience to see the vibrant aquatic life and the natural beauty that surrounds these places.

Have you seen any movies with lots of fish?

Yes, I have watched movies that feature marine life and underwater ecosystems, such as "Finding Nemo" and "The Little Mermstudentd." These movies showcase the beauty and diversity of fish and their habitats.

Helping Others:

Do you usually help people around you?

Yes, I believe in helping others whenever I can. It could be assisting my neighbors, supporting my family and friends during challenging times, or volunteering for community service projects.

How do you help people around you, such as neighbors, family, and friends?

I help people around me in various ways. For example, I lend a helping hand with household tasks, offer emotional support and advice, provide assistance with academic or professional matters, and participate in community service initiatives.

Do your parents teach you how to help others?

Absolutely! My parents have always emphasized the importance of helping others. They have been role models for me, teaching me to be compassionate, empathetic, and willing to lend a helping hand to those in need.

Did your parents help you a lot when you were young?

Yes, my parents have been very supportive throughout my life. They have provided guidance, nurtured my talents, and offered assistance whenever I needed it. Their encouragement and help have played a significant role in shaping who I am today.

What have you done to help the elderly?

I have volunteered at local senior centers and nursing homes, spending time with the elderly and engaging in conversations with them. I have also assisted them with tasks such as running errands, helping with technology, and providing companionship. Additionally, I have participated in initiatives to students awareness about the challenges faced by the elderly in our society.



Have you ever sent handmade gifts to others?

Yes, I have sent handmade gifts to others on various occasions. I find it a thoughtful and personal way to show my appreciation and affection for someone. Handmade gifts have a unique touch and often hold sentimental value.

Have you ever received a great gift?

Yes, I have received many great gifts over the years. One memorable gift was a personalized photo album filled with cherished memories and messages from my loved ones. It was a heartfelt gesture that made me feel special and appreciated.

What do you consider when choosing a gift?

When choosing a gift, I consider the recipient's interests, preferences, and needs. I students to select something meaningful and thoughtful that will bring joy and utility to the person. I also take into account the occasion and the relationship I share with the recipient.

Do you think you are good at choosing gifts?

I like to think that I am good at choosing gifts. I put effort into understanding the person's tastes and desires, and I try to find something that resonates with them. I enjoy the process of selecting a gift and seeing the recipient's positive reaction when they receive it.



Are robots important?

Yes, robots are becoming increasingly important in our lives. They have the potential to revolutionize various industries, improve efficiency, and enhance our quality of life. From manufacturing and healthcare to transportation, robots are playing a significant role in shaping the future.

Would robots affect people's lives?

Absolutely. Robots have the potential to greatly affect people's lives in numerous ways. They can automate repetitive tasks, increase productivity, and assist in dangerous or challenging environments. However, their impact on the job market and the need to adapt to new technologies are also factors to consider.

Have you ever watched a movie about robots?

Yes, I have watched several movies about robots. Some popular examples include "I, Robot," "Ex Machina," and "The Terminator" series. These movies explore themes such as artificial intelligence, human-robot interaction, and the ethical implications of advanced robotics.

Should we let a robot drive for us for long journeys?

The idea of a robot driving for us on long journeys has both benefits and concerns. On one hand, autonomous driving technology has the potential to enhance road safety and reduce human error. It could also provide convenience and alleviate driver fatigue during long trips. However, ensuring the reliability and safety of such systems would be crucial before widespread adoption.

What can robots do for you at home?

Robots can perform various tasks to assist us at home. For instance, they can help with household chores like cleaning, vacuuming, and mowing the lawn. They can also provide companionship and support for individuals who may require assistance. Additionally, robots can control home automation systems, making our living spaces more efficient and convenient.



Do you go running a lot?

I try to go running regularly as part of my fitness routine. It helps me stay active and maintain a healthy lifestyle.

Where do you usually go running?

I usually go running in a nearby park or among the jogging students in my neighborhood. It's refreshing to be surrounded by nature while I run.

When was the last time you went running?

The last time I went running was two days ago. I like to schedule my runs in the mornings to kickstart my day with energy.

What do you think of running as a sport?

I think running is a fantastic sport. It has numerous health benefits, such as improving cardiovascular endurance, strengthening muscles, and even boosting mental well-being. It's also a sport that can be enjoyed individually or with others in events like marathons or relay races.



What films do you like?

I enjoy a wide range of films, but I particularly like action and adventure movies. I find them exciting and thrilling to watch.

Did you often watch films when you were a child?

Yes, I used to watch films quite frequently as a child. It was a popular form of entertainment for me and my family. We would have movie nights and enjoy different genres together.

Did you ever go to the cinema alone as a child?

As a child, I rarely went to the cinema alone. I usually went with my family or friends to make it a more enjoyable experience.

Do you often go to the cinema with your friends?

Yes, I enjoy going to the cinema with my friends. It's a fun way to spend time together, watch a movie we're all interested in, and discuss it afterward.

Do you think going to the cinema is a good way to spend time with friends?

Absolutely! Going to the cinema with friends is a great way to bond and share a common experience. It allows us to relax, have fun, and engage in conversations about the film afterward. It's a social activity that can create lasting memories.

Tea and coffee:

Do people like tea and coffee nowadays?

Yes, tea and coffee continue to be popular beverages worldwide. Many people enjoy the taste, aroma, and energizing effects of tea and coffee.

Do you prefer to use tea or coffee to serve your guests?

It depends on the occasion and the preferences of my guests. Some may prefer tea, while others may prefer coffee. I like to offer both options to ensure everyone can enjoy their preferred beverage.

When was the last time you had a cup of coffee or tea?

The last time I had a cup of tea was this morning. I find it helps me relax and prepare for the day ahead. As for coffee, I had a cup yesterday afternoon to give me a little energy boost.

Do you usually buy your coffee in a coffee shop?

It varies. Sometimes I buy coffee from a coffee shop when I'm on the go or want to try different flavors. However, I also enjoy brewing my own coffee at home, as it allows me to customize the taste and save some money.



5. Do you like to stay in a place with a lot of noise?

Personally, I prefer to stay in a quieter place. I find it more conducive to relaxation, focus, and overall well-being. However, the preference for noise levels can vary from person to person.

What kinds of noises are there in the area where you live?

The area where I live has a mix of noises. There are sounds of traffic from nearby streets, occasional construction noises, and sometimes the chatter of people passing by. However, it's generally not excessively noisy.

Do you want to move to a quieter place?

While I appreciate a quieter environment, I am content with the noise levels in my current area. Moving to a quieter place would depend on various factors, such as personal circumstances and preferences.

Do you think there is too much noise in today's world?

It's subjective, but many people would agree that there is an increasing amount of noise in today's world. Factors like urbanization, population density, and technological advancements contribute to the overall noise levels.

Is making noise one of people's rights?

While people have the right to express themselves and engage in activities that may generate noise, it's important to balance that with respect for others and their right to a peaceful environment. Noise should be managed responsibly to maintain harmony and consideration for everyone's well-being.

Musical instruments:

Have you ever learned to play a musical instrument?

Yes, I have learned to play the piano. I took lessons during my childhood and continued practicing as a hobby into my adult life.

What musical instruments do you enjoy listening to the most?

I enjoy listening to a variety of instruments, but if I had to choose, I particularly enjoy the sound of the violin and the guitar. They have a beautiful and versatile range that can evoke different emotions in music.

Do you think children should learn to play an instrument at school?

Yes, I believe that learning to play a musical instrument at school can have many benefits for children. It promotes creativity, discipline, and cognitive development. It also provides an avenue for self-expression and can foster a lifelong appreciation for music.

Do you think music education is important to children?

Absolutely. Music education is crucial for children as it offers numerous cognitive, emotional, and social benefits. It enhances their communication skills, improves their memory and concentration, and boosts their overall academic performance. Additionally, it nurtures creativity and can serve as a form of therapy and stress relief. Chatting:

Do you like chatting with friends?

Yes, I enjoy chatting with friends. It's a great way to catch up, share experiences, and maintain strong relationships. It allows us to connect on a personal level and support each other

What do you usually chat about with friends?

Conversations with friends can vary, but we often chat about our student lives, hobbies, interests, and upcoming plans. We also discuss current events, share funny stories, and provide support and advice when needed.

Do you prefer to chat with a group of people or with only one friend?

It depends on the context and the topic of conversation. Group chats can be lively and energetic, allowing for multiple perspectives and interactions. On the other hand, one-on-one chats provide a more intimate setting where deeper connections can be formed.

Do you prefer to communicate face-to-face or via social media?

While face-to-face communication has its unique advantages, such as non-verbal cues and immediate responses, social media platforms have made it convenient to stay connected with friends, especially over long distances. I appreciate both forms of communication and use them based on the situation.

Do you argue with friends?

Disagreements and conflicts can happen among friends, but I believe it's important to approach them with respect and open-mindedness. Constructive discussions and disagreements can lead to better understanding and stronger relationships if handled with empathy and effective communication.



Do you often use maps?

Yes, I often use maps, especially when I'm in unfamiliar places or when I'm planning a trip. Maps help me navigate and find my way around efficiently.

Do you use paper maps?

While I appreciate the convenience of digital maps, I still find paper maps useful in certain students situations. They can be handy when I don't have access to my phone or when I want to have a broader view of an area.

How often do you use maps on your phone?

I use maps on my phone quite frequently, especially when I'm traveling or exploring new areas. It's convenient to have a compact and interactive map that can provide directions, show nearby landmarks, and even suggest places of interest.

Do you have maps at home?

Yes, I do have maps at home. I find them useful for planning trips, marking places I've visited, or simply as decorative pieces that remind me of the places I've been to. Clothing:

What kind of clothes do you like to wear?

I prefer to wear comfortable and stylish clothes. I like clothing that allows me to move freely and feel at ease, but I also pay attention to trends and enjoy expressing my personal style through my outfits.

Do you prefer to wear comfortable and casual clothes or smart clothes?

It depends on the occasion. I generally prefer comfortable and casual clothes for everyday activities and informal gatherings. However, for more formal events or professional settings, I opt for smart clothes that are more polished and presentable.

Do you like wearing T-shirts?

Yes, I do enjoy wearing T-shirts. They are versatile, easy to style, and can be student red with various bottoms. T-shirts also come in a wide range of designs, allowing me to express my interests or showcase my favorite brands.

Do you spend a lot of time choosing clothes?

I wouldn't say I spend a lot of time choosing clothes on a student basis. However, for special occasions or when I want to create a specific look, I do invest some time in selecting the right outfit, considering factors like the weather, the event's dress code, and my personal preferences.

Transport:

How do you go to work/school?

I usually go to work/school by public transportation. I find it convenient and cost-effective, as it helps me avoid traffic congestion and parking issues.

What's the most popular means of transportation in your hometown?

In my hometown, the most popular means of transportation is by car. Many people own private vehicles and rely on them for students commuting and traveling within the city. However, public transportation options like buses and students are also widely used.

How far is it from your home to work/school?

The distance from my home to work/school is approximately [insert distance]. It takes me [insert time] to commute, depending on traffic conditions and the mode of transportation I choose.

Do you think people will drive more in the future?

It's difficult to predict definitively, but with advancements in technology and the increasing avstudentlability of electric and autonomous vehicles, it's possible that people may opt for driving more in the future. However, factors like environmental concerns, urban planning, and the development of efficient public transportation systems will also play a significant role in shaping transportation trends.

(PS: 以下部分建议同学们根据自己经历替换部分词汇,也可以照背)

The area you live in

Do you like the area that you live in?

Yes, I really like the area I live in. It is a vibrant and diverse neighborhood with a mix of residential, commercial, and recreational spaces. There are parks where I can relax, restaurants offering a variety of cuisines, and convenient access to public transportation.

What are some changes in the area recently?

Recently, there have been some notable changes in the area. A new community center was built, providing more recreational activities for residents. Additionally, a new shopping mall opened, offering a wider range of retail options. There have also been improvements in the public transportation system, making it easier to commute within the area.

Do you know any famous people in your area?

While I don't personally know any famous people in my area, there have been instances where celebrities or public figures have been spotted in nearby restaurants or attended local events. It adds a touch of excitement to the neighborhood.

Where do you like to go in that area?

In my area, I enjoy going to the local park, where I can take a walk or have a picnic with friends. There is also a cozy café nearby where I often study or meet up with friends. Additionally, there is a cultural center that hosts various events and exhibitions, which I find quite interesting.

Do you know any of your neighbors?

Yes, I know some of my neighbors. We often greet each other and have occasional conversations. It creates a sense of community and friendliness in the area.

Do you like the area that you live in?

Yes, I genuinely like the area I live in. It has a good balance of amenities and a welcoming atmosphere. It feels like a safe and comfortable place to call home.

Have you lived in your area for a long time?

No, I haven't lived in my area for a long time. I moved here about a year ago, but I have quickly grown fond of it.

Would you like to see any changes in the area you live?

Overall, I am quite satisfied with the area I live in. However, it would be great to see more green spaces and recreational facilities for residents, as well as an increase in community events and activities to further enhance the sense of belonging in the neighborhood.



What subjects are you studying?

I am currently studying Computer Science and Mathematics.

Do you like your subject?

Yes, I really enjoy studying Computer Science and Mathematics. They are both fascinating and challenging subjects.

Why did you choose to study that subject?

I chose to study Computer Science and Mathematics because I have always been interested in technology and problem-solving. I wanted to gain a deep understanding of computer systems and algorithms, as well as develop analytical and logical thinking skills.

Is it very interesting?

Yes, it is incredibly interesting. Computer Science allows me to explore various concepts such as programming languages, artificial intelligence, and data analysis. Mathematics, on the other hand, provides a solid foundation for understanding complex algorithms and mathematical models.

Do you prefer to study in the mornings or in the afternoons?

I personally prefer studying in the mornings. I find that my mind is more alert and focused during that time, allowing me to absorb and retain information more effectively.

Are you looking forward to working?

Absolutely, I am really looking forward to applying my knowledge and skills in a professional setting. I am excited about the opportunities to work on innovative projects and contribute to the advancement of technology.

What technology do you use when you study?

When I study, I primarily use a laptop or computer to access online resources, write

code, and conduct research. I also make use of various software tools and programming environments specific to Computer Science and Mathematics.

What work do you do?

Currently, I work as a software developer at a technology company. I am responsible for developing and maintaining software applications, solving technical issues, and collaborating with a team of developers.

Why did you choose to do that type of work (or that job)?

I chose to work as a software developer because it aligns with my educational background in Computer Science. I have a passion for coding and creating software solutions, and this job allows me to apply my skills in a practical and meaningful way.

Do you like your job?

Yes, I really enjoy my job as a software developer. I find it fulfilling to solve complex problems, work with cutting-edge technologies, and contribute to the development of innovative software applications.

Do you miss being a student?

While I do appreciate the freedom and resources that come with being a student, I don't necessarily miss it. I am enjoying the challenges and opportunities that come with my professional career.

What technology do you use at work?

At work, I use various technologies depending on the project requirements. This includes programming languages such as Java, Python, and JavaScript, as well as development frameworks, databases, and version control systems.

Who helps you the most? And how?

In my work, my colleagues and teammates are the ones who help me the most. We collaborate and support each other in problem-solving, sharing knowledge, and improving our skills. Additionally, we have experienced mentors who provide guidance and assistance when needed.

Where do you work?

I work at a technology company located in the city center. It's a modern and vibrant workplace environment that fosters creativity and collaboration.

Is it a good place to work?

Yes, it is a great place to work. The company values work-life balance, offers

competitive benefits, and provides opportunities for professional growth and development. The work culture is supportive and encourages innovation.

Would you like the place where you work to make any changes?

I am quite satisfied with the place where I work. However, if there were any changes, it would be great to have more recreational facilities, such as a gym or relaxation areas, to promote employee well-being.

Where do you study?

I study at a local university. It has well-equipped libraries, computer labs, and dedicated study spaces that cater to the needs of students.

Is it a good place to study?

Yes, it is an excellent place to study. The university provides a conducive learning environment, knowledgeable professors, and a wide range of resources to support academic growth.

Would you like the place where you study to make any changes?

Overall, I am satisfied with the place where I study. However, it would be beneficial to have more study groups or collaborative spaces where students can engage in group discussions and projects.



Where is your hometown?

My hometown is located in Reykjavik, Iceland.

Is that a big city or a small place?

Reykjavik is the capital city of Iceland, but in comparison to other capital cities, it is relatively small. However, it is the largest city in Iceland and the economic and cultural center of the country.

Do you like your hometown?

Yes, I really like my hometown. It holds a special place in my heart, and I have many fond memories associated with it.

What do you like (most) about your hometown?

One of the things I like most about my hometown is its natural beauty. Reykjavik is surrounded by stunning landscapes, including mountains, geothermal springs, and the

Atlantic Ocean. The city has a unique charm that blends modernity with nature.

Is there anything you disliked about it?

While I have a deep affection for my hometown, one thing that can be challenging is the high cost of living. The prices for housing, food, and other necessities can be quite high compared to other places.

How long have you been living there?

I have been living in Reykjavik for my entire life. I was born and raised here.

Do you like living there?

Yes, I really enjoy living here. The city offers a high quality of life, with excellent healthcare, education, and cultural opportunities. It's a vibrant and safe place to live.

Do you think you'll continue living there for a long time?

While I can't predict the future with certainty, I do have a strong attachment to my hometown and can envision myself living here for a long time. However, opportunities and circumstances may lead me to explore other places in the future.

Please describe your hometown a little.

Reykjavik is a picturesque city that blends modern architecture with traditional Icelandic charm. It has a vibrant arts and music scene, with numerous galleries, museums, and music festivals. The city center is compact and easily walkable, with a variety of shops, cafes, and restaurants. The people of Reykjavik are friendly and welcoming, adding to the overall sense of community.

What's your hometown famous for?

Reykjavik is famous for its natural wonders, such as the Northern Lights and the Blue Lagoon. It is also known for its rich Viking history, with numerous historical sites and museums that showcase Iceland's fascinating past. Additionally, Reykjavik is renowned for its creative and innovative music scene, producing internationally acclaimed artists.

Did you learn about the history of your hometown at school?

Yes, we did learn about the history of Reykjavik and its significance in Icelandic history. We studied the settlement of Iceland, the establishment of Reykjavik as a trading post, and its development into the capital city.

What's (the name of) your hometown?

My hometown is called Reykjavik.

Is that a big city or a small place?

Reykjavik is a small city in terms of population compared to other capital cities, but it is the largest city in Iceland.

How long have you lived there?

As I mentioned earlier, I have lived in Reykjavik for my entire life.

Home/Accommodation

Do you live in a house or a flat?

I live in a flat.

Can you describe the place where you live?

I live in a modern apartment building located in the city center. It has multiple floors and is surrounded by other similar buildings.

How long have you lived there?

I have lived in my current flat for about two years.

Please describe the room you live in.

I have a spacious living room that is filled with natural light from large windows. It has comfortable furniture, a television, and a dining area.

What part of your home do you like the most?

I particularly enjoy spending time in my bedroom. It's a cozy and peaceful space where I can relax and unwind.

Who do you live with?

I live with two of my close friends. We share the flat and split the rent and expenses.

What room does your family spend most of the time in?

Since I live with friends, we don't have family members residing with us. However, when my family visits, we usually spend time together in the living room.

What do you usually do in your flat?

In my flat, I usually spend my time studying, relaxing, and socializing with my flatmates. We often cook together and watch movies in the living room.

What kinds of accommodation do you live in?

I currently live in a rented apartment. It's a comfortable and convenient option for me at this stage of my life.

Do you plan to live there for a long time?

I don't have any immediate plans to move, so I might continue living in this flat for a few more years. However, my long-term plans may change depending on my circumstances.

Do you prefer living in a house or a flat?

Personally, I prefer living in a flat. I like the convenience and ease of maintenance that comes with living in an apartment. Additionally, being in the city center allows for better access to amenities and public transportation.

Are the transport facilities to your home very good?

Yes, the transport facilities to my flat are excellent. There are bus stops and a subway station nearby, making it easy to commute to different parts of the city.

What kind of house or flat do you want to live in the future?

In the future, I would like to live in a house with a small garden. I appreciate having some outdoor space where I can relax and enjoy nature.

What's your favorite room in your apartment/house?

As I mentioned earlier, my favorite room in my flat is my bedroom. It's a personal sanctuary where I can have some privacy and unwind after a long day.

What makes you feel pleasant in your home?

Having a clean and organized living space makes me feel pleasant in my home. It's important for me to create a comfortable and welcoming environment.

What's the difference between where you are living now and where you have lived in the past?

The main difference between my current flat and the previous places I've lived in is the location. My current flat is centrally located, whereas my previous homes were in quieter residential areas.

Do you think it is important to live in a comfortable environment?

Yes, I believe it is crucial to live in a comfortable environment. A comfortable living

space contributes to our overall well-being and helps us relax and recharge. It can positively impact our physical and mental health.

-----新 题-----

2024年1月1日记: 敬请期待! 本小铺季度内包更新, 预计1月7-15日稳定!请随时关注更新通知